



Lyn Faith Salazar

[REDACTED]
Bellingham, WA 98225
[REDACTED]

"Lyn's knowledge of classroom management and expertise in small group differentiated instruction through the use of centers has been a huge advantage in her classroom this year as she has had a very diverse class. ...she is an excellent educator who is always willing and ready to help her students and colleagues."

Elizabeth Barnes
ECE Principal, Colegio
Interamericano Guatemala

"Lyn is reliable, honest, thoughtful and inquisitive. She is eager to continue learning and developing as an educator and will undoubtedly share what she

Professional Profile

My current objective is to obtain a position serving children and families in an educational setting.

- ❖ International educator
- ❖ Completed Master in Teaching degree
- ❖ Committed to inspiring children to become lifelong learners who are creative, adaptable and persistent
- ❖ Supervised my classroom educational assistants

Degrees and Certifications

- ❖ **Master in Teaching, Elementary Education**
City University of Seattle Fife, WA 2009
- ❖ **Bachelor of Arts, Liberal Arts**
The Evergreen State College Olympia, WA 1992
- ❖ **Teaching Certification**
Washington State Elementary Education 2009

Key Qualifications

- ❖ Communicated with parents of students to discuss progress and provide suggestions for growth
- ❖ Participated in team planning
- ❖ Implemented a positive discipline plan which promoted student responsibility, problem solving skills and accountability
- ❖ Extensive experience as a substitute teacher

learns with the teachers she works with. With this in mind, Lyn's addition will be benefiting multiple teachers on any team."

Alyssa Veith
Instructional Coach, Colegio Interamericano Guatemala

"...caring and compassionate teacher ...calm and patient during student outbursts ...well versed in current educational practices ... definitely a team player!"

Beverly Steed
Student Teaching Mentor

"...calm, quiet, welcoming, non judgmental manner led to warm relationships with her students ...confidence in using effective interventions and strategies to guide her students to successful outcomes..."

Grace Melooney
Field Supervisor
City University

Teaching Experience

- ❖ Homeroom teacher (KG2 and 1st grade) in an international school.
- ❖ Substitute teacher in the Fife, WA school district. (9 years)
- ❖ Completed three internships across the grade levels: second grade (Fife), sixth grade (Puyallup) and eighth grade (Fife).
- ❖ Homeschooled my children for seven years prior to commencing the Master in Teaching program.
- ❖ Worked with young children in daycare and summer camp settings.
- ❖ Professional Development Presenter (The Daily Five) at the Long Way Home school in Comalapa and at Colegio Interamericano Guatemala.

Employment and Volunteer Work

- ❖ **Homeroom Teacher, KG2, September 2019 to June 2020**
American School of Kuwait, Kuwait City, Kuwait
- ❖ **Homeroom Teacher, 1st Grade, September 2017 to 2019**
Colegio Interamericano, Guatemala City, Guatemala
- ❖ **Substitute Teacher, K - 5, February 2009 to 2017**
Fife School District, Fife WA
- ❖ **Student Teacher, September to December 2008**
Custer Elementary, Lakewood, WA
- ❖ **La Leche League Leader, May 2005 to May 2009**
- ❖ **Peer Literacy Educator, January to June 2006**
Puget Sound Educational Services District, Renton, WA
- ❖ **Homeschool Teacher, 1999 to 2006**
- ❖ **Arts and Crafts Director, 1993**
Camp Sealth, Vashon, WA
- ❖ **Financial Clerk, 1990 to 1992**
Northwest Mental Health Services, Auburn, WA